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From:      Brad Solon,
 
To:   Rapid City P
 
Date:   January 30,
 
Subject:  Road Name
 
The Emergency Services Comm
name of Glenside Drive/Glenside S
 
In researching the issue, staff cou
original plat of the area shows: "st
All of the property owners use Gle
property owner uses a post office 
 
Staff is recommending that the roa
 
None of the property owners wo
proposal.  Also, the street signs wo
 
Staff has not received any object
Department staffs.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff reco
Subdivision, Glenside Street. 
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M E M O R A N D U M 

 Building Official 

lanning Commission 

 2009 

 - Glenside Street 

unication Center staff has expressed concerns regarding the 
treet.   

ld find no record of the street being named on any plat.  The 
reet".  The street signs at this location display Glenside Street.  
nside Street as their property address, except one.  This lone 

box as their mailing address. 

d be officially named Glenside Street. 

uld have to change their mailing address as a result of this 
uld not be affected.   

ions from Emergency Services, Fire Department or the Police 

mmends naming the unnamed right-of-way within Marshall 

 


